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ADDENDUM NO. 1 
Issued September 28, 2007 

TO 

“REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS 
FOR 

ACCOUNTING/FINANCE SERVICES” 
 (RFQ Issued August 31, 2007) 

Note: Proposer is required to acknowledge this and all Addenda 
in Section 3 of the Proposal Form. 

This Addendum consists of the responses to written questions received by September 21, 2007. 

 

Question We do not utilize an apprenticeship program. Will this impact our ability to 
participate in this opportunity? 

1 

Answer No. 

Question Will CRRA consider any limitation on damages? 2 

Answer No. 

Question Will the Requests for Services be issued to multiple vendors? 3 

Answer We don’t anticipate this to happen. There may be instances, however, when this 
would be considered. 
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Question Are we obligated to accept each Request for Service released to us? 4 

Answer Each firm/individual will be provided the opportunity to submit an estimate and 
timeframe for the required scope of work.  The firm/individual, however, is not 
obligated to provide the information. 

Question Will failure to accept a Request for Service impact our selection for subsequent 
requests? 

5 

Answer No. 

 

 

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 1 


